



**State Interagency Coordinating
 Council**
Virtual Zoom Meeting
9:30 am- 1:30 pm
September 16th, 2022

SICC Membership Hand Book

Goals

Google Folder

Council Members:

ODE, Ad Hoc & Guests:

| | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---|--|
| x | Anderson, Kevin - Chair | x | Maes, Margaret | x | Reeves, Jon | x | Newman, Judy- Ad Hoc |
| x | Benson, Melinda | | Mereicer, Amanda | x | Representative Lively | x | Stanley, Mandy- ODE Board Administrator |
| x | Coker, Tonya | x | McConachie, Lisa | | Ruggles, Carrie | x | Palmer, Heather- ODE Support Staff |
| x | Foster, Kelly | | Mcclain, Terri | | Salehiamin, Carrie | x | Villines, Meredith- ODE Ed Specialist |
| x | Germano, Kelcie Grace | x | McCormack, Amy | x | Stelzer, Catherine | x | Williams, Linda |
| x | Representative, Lively | x | Mielke, Cori- Vice Chair | x | Trujillo, Maarja | x | Cavanaugh, Patty |
| x | Hix-Small, Hollie | x | Payton, Joel | x | Williams, Kara-ODE | x | Dasgupta, Mithu |
| | Senator Knopp | x | Rogers, Les | | | x | Vazquez, Britania |
| | | | | | | x | James, Chris |

22 members

9:30-9:50 - Welcome and Introductions

Regular Business:

- Icebreaker
- Announcement Technical Assistance Excellence in Special Education (TAESE) Training 10/21/22
 - Training to help you understand what this council does, if your new to council, this would be very helpful to attend
 - All Full council members will receive an invitation
 - SACSE will also be attending this training
- Review Agenda
 -
- Notes Approval
 - Lisa McConchie votes to approve the notes for posting, Les Rogers seconds the motion. 3 edits are suggested be made.
 - All are in favor.

Public Commentary- 3 Minutes Per Person

9:50 – Orientation

- Walk through of the SICC Website



**State Interagency Coordinating
Council
Virtual Zoom Meeting
9:30 am- 1:30 pm
September 16th, 2022**

- Reminder that this messages in the to the public and our website.
- council is public and any chat or background of the meeting are open become part of the record posted on
- Walk through of the SICC Full Council google drive
 - you can find upcoming agendas, notes and important documents here
- SICC Executive team met with SACSE (State Advisory Council for Special Education) Executive team last week. Discussed joint goals and how to be effective advisory committees and collaborate well with ODE.
 - Brainstormed joint work
 - Talked about making/keeping equity at the center of our joint goals
 - Talked with ODE Leadership team about how we can communicate outside of council meetings when advisory is needed from the council to ODE.
 - Focus for Early Intervention, Early Childhood Special Education, (EI/ECSE) wanting to make sure children are making it to the evaluations. Both school age and EI/ECSE are focusing on Kindergarten Transition, focus on inclusion of children who experience disabilities with their neurotypical peers.
 -

10:50-11:00-Break

11:00-12:00 – SICC Priorities for 2022-2023

- Goals
 - [Link to Goals](#)
 - With the passing of HB3073 we as a council were unsure how it would effect us as a council, because of this we put off adjusting the goals until this year.
 - Executive team has been looking at goals and bylaws
 - HB3073 has allowed the creation of the Department of Early learning and care, formally known as the early learning division within ODE. For more information, [click here](#)
 - We are looking at these goals and the opportunity to connect with new partners to reform them
 - we are creating a process for SICC to give feedback
 - Want to look at goals together in the next full council meeting and decided together how we are going to accomplish these goals together
 - Looking at adopting goals that mirror SACSE's goals instead of having joint goals as it becomes difficult to get both teams together for goal work.
 -
- Membership
 - Looking at how we are helping new members and also finding new members within the community so join SICC
 - With HB3073 there are some changes to what membership will look like
 - Please complete the form from workday and use a secure file transfer to send to Mandy, reach out to her if you need assistance
- SSIP/Funding
 - State Systemic Improvement Plan- have been focused on improving social emotional outcomes through the pyramid model



**State Interagency Coordinating
Council
Virtual Zoom Meeting
9:30 am- 1:30 pm
September 16th, 2022**

- In partnership with the Early Learning Division, ODE is working on aligning with the pyramid model across the state.
- Patty Cavanaugh and Lisa McConachie are apart of the group doing this work
- A portion of EI/ECSE dollars are held back to the do the State Systemic Improvement work

- **Bylaws**

- Bylaws were last edited in 2015
- Exec team looking to see if these are up to date, what may need to be changed, what can be changed and what can not.
- If you would like to look through the bylaws and want to suggested changes, please submit to Kevin
 - kevin_anderson@ddsd40.org

- **Please sign up for a committee**

- [Link to sign up](#)

- ***Invitation to the next executive team meeting to revise or you may review them independently and give them back to Kevin. Next executive team meeting is Nov. 3rd at 11 AM.***

- ***Lisa McConachie***
-

12:00-12:30 - Lunch Break

12:30 – Committee Work

- Determine the chair, note taker, time keeper
- Identify **two** goals for the year based on SICC priorities (**Considerations**)
- Committee Feedback
 - Governors report, Kelcie and Margaret to be co-chairs
 - Please think about collecting stories from parents and providers for the report
 - Funding and SSIP Group, Amy will be the chair
 -
 - Family and community Engagement Group, Cori will be the chair
 - Britani will help with the work

1:00 – Feedback

- Follow up questions/Parking Lot
 - New Gov Delivery Site, you can sign up to choose communications and newsletters to receive from ODE, including the Oregon Early Childhood Inclusion (OECI) and Early Intervention and Early Childhood Special Education
 - [Sign Up here](#)
 - When looking at data for this years Governors report, is this the most current relevant data that we are using going forward?
 - Would like to consider a topic for our next meeting, FACT has a pilot project called the family leaders data project
 - This project from the US Dept of Education, trains parents on how to read and use data
 - The Dept of Early Learning and Care is defining rules around Expulsion and Suspension, you can



**State Interagency Coordinating
Council
Virtual Zoom Meeting
9:30 am- 1:30 pm
September 16th, 2022**

read [more
here](#)

[about it here](#), you can [leave feedback](#)

- As you are reviewing the rules, know that when the ban on suspension and expulsion goes into effect there will be new rules. Currently we are looking to make rules that help to offer support during the time before the ban
- October 21st, 9:30-12:00 is the TAESE Training
- Exec Team Meeting will be 11/3 at 11am, if you would like to attend to discuss the bylaws
-